Sushanta Kumar Mohanty, OAS (SAG) idco @D ISHA

Chief General Manager (Land) NEW OPPORTUNITIES

UNDERTAKING

I do hereby undertake right of ST & OTFD under FRA-2006 shall be obtained
from Collector, Jharsuguda as per the guidelines issued by Govt. of India,
Ministry of Environment and Forest through conducting Pallisabha in

concerned village involving forest land proposed for diversion.
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The Collector & Dhstect Magistrale
Hnrsuguda
Sub:- i Conduct of Gramsabha sad submission of resolution thereol,
il Issue of no objection certificate under Forest Right Act-2006 for submission of
Forest Diversion proposal.
Nir,

In wwiting @ reference to the subject cited above, | am directed to intimate you that
A 97830 (39.00 hact) of forest land afler diversion will be alloted to M/s BPCL L. for
establishment of industry in the village Arda under Kinmira Tahasil ol Jharsuguda Dist. As per
Gol, Mokl Guidehnes it is mandatory to enclose No Objection Certificate from the Collector &
Distnict Magistrate under Forest Right Act-2006 in the forest diversion proposal. (form of the
certificate is antached)

Further Gramsabha is required to be conducted in the village Arda to obtain consent of the
villagers for use of the forest land for non forest purpose

It 1s therefore, requested that Gramsabha may kindly be conducted and consent of

villagers in form of resolution may be sent 1o IDCO.
Further the certificatc under Forest Right Act-2006 may kindly be issued to 1IDCO for

processing the FDP.
An carly action in this marter is requested.

Enclose- Details of land schedule of the Yours faithfully,
forest land proposed for diversion.
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Copy forwarded to DFO, Tharsuguda for information & necessary action.

1 S

Memo No. 2.5 9 és- /Date; 27 /2 Qﬂ/“g’ "’.{

.2l chietGenena Managé? (Land)




